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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 1:10 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Susan Ting; Anna Yeo
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

ClassificaƟon: Restricted  
 

Dear LKK 

Please assist to survey the vehicles as per Susan’s instrucƟon:  

 

S/NO CLAIM NO OIC DOA OIV TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP 

1 MT/1289747-002 Rajeswary 6/8/2024 SKJ886C PD1343T JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE Shawn Tan

2 MT/1289682-002 Eileen Lee 7/8/2024 SDZ6628R SLL4050Z BONNIE KWOK LLC LEANG AUTOMOTIVE 9028 6516 

3 MT/1289823-001 Natalie Lee 6/8/2024 FBF4897Y SMQ6449G JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION JEC AUTO SERVICE PTE. LTD AH XIAN @ 9232 7457

Please contact workshops.  

Please revert to officer-in-charge aŌer survey.  

Thank you. 
 
Anna Yeo 
Senior Admin Assistant 
Consumer GI Operations 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


